
EmilyLutz

From: ROMA Communications < roma@roma.on.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, 25February 20256:00pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: ROMA trainsanddrains advocacy moves forward

Youdon'toftengetemailfromroma@roma.on.ca. Learnwhythisisimportant

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

ROMA'slegalintervention ontrainsanddrainsmovesforward

ROMA hasformally submitted legalevidence onbehalfofruralmunicipalities intothe
dispute overdrainage costswithnational railways. Courtdates toexamine the
evidence aresetformid-May.  

Thisisamajormilestone inROMA’slegal intervention onthismatter. ROMA was
granted intervenor status inlate2024inacaseinvolving Chatham-KentandCPrail
before Ontario’sCourtoftheDrainage Referee, anappeal bodyestablished through
theDrainage Act.  

Thelegalaffidavit summarizes theimpactofrailway behaviour onruralmunicipalities.  
Importantly, thecourtwillhearaboutconstitutional issuesattheheartofthecase –  
namely theresponsibility offederally regulated industries torespect provincial laws.  

BasedonROMA’sresearch, unpaid maintenance costsfromCPandotherrailways are
morethan $500,000andthetabforunpaid capital construction projects iscrossing $1
million. About $1.7million inconstruction projects havebeendelayed duetolackof
cooperation byrailway companies
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GettoknowyourROMABoard

Zone1 – JamieMcGrail, Councillor, MunicipalityofChatham-Kent
Zone2 – SteveMcCabe, Councillor, TownshipofWellingtonNorth
Zone3 – DaveBeres, DeputyMayor, TownofTillsonburg
Zone4 – ChristinaEarly, Councillor, TownofCaledon
Zone5 – PamSayne, Councillor, TownshipofMindenHills
Zone6 – JenniferMurphy, Councillor, CountyofRenfrew
Zone7 – CarmaWilliams, DeputyMayor, TownshipofNorthGlengarry
Zone8 – ChristaLowry, Mayor, MunicipalityofMississippiMills* ROMAChair
Zone9 – MarkWilson, Councillor, CityofTemiskamingShores
Zone10 – JanetHager, Councillor, MunicipalityofRedLake

AMORuralCaucusMembers

NicoleMartin, CAO, Township ofAmaranth
DaneNielsen, DeputyMayor, Municipality ofGreyHighlands
Natasha Salonen, Mayor, TownshipofWilmot
NathanTownend, Deputy Warden, CountyofLennox & Addington
TanyaVrebosch, Councillor, CityofNorthBay

FollowROMAonFacebookandLinkedInforregularBoardupdates.  

Keepuptodatewiththeruralmunicipal voice

oftheprovince, onsocialmedia.  
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